Praying Medic @prayingmedic
19 Aug - 30 tweets - prayingmedic/status/1296145367885479937

1) This is my Q thread for August 19, 2020

My Theme: Placeholder Indictments Tracking - Kevin
Clinesmith

2)

Q posts can be found at:

galerts.app
gmap.pub

ganon.pub

3) After failing to get an answer from POTUS last week, a reporter tried again today
to get information from the White House about Q.
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Dear journos:

If you want to know if POTUS is connected to Q, ask the question TO POTUS and ask
the question without referring to anything else, or you're not going to get a straight

answer.

5) Two years ago, a reporter asked Press Secretary Sanders about Q and got a similar

reaction.

» Q !CbboFOtcZs = 08/01/18 (Wed) 11:54:07

60 | Nov2201721033 Anonymous ID: WBXFvigl
147679416

You can count the people who have the full picture on two
hands

Of those (less than 10 people) only three are non-military.
TS this relevant

Game theory.
Outside of a potential operator who has been dialed-in w/ orders|
(specific to his/her mission) nobody else has this information
Operators never divulge

ice & Wonderlan

Mainstream = when you are now the news.
Mainstream = when a WH pool reporter
asks about you.

Mainstream = when coordinated attacks
(waves) against you continue to occur.
Game Theory.

Q

6) In October of 2017, Q opened a disinformation campaign that focused attention on

American political figures while plans were being made to arrest their counterparts in

Saudi Arabia.

Anonymous
2017-10-28T20:44:28Z

>>147005381

Anonymous
2017-10-28T719:33:50Z

>>146981635

147012719 00 @M

147005381 ©0 @A

Hillary Clinton will be arrested between 7:45 AM - 8:30 AM EST on
Monday - the morning on Oct 30, 2017.

>>147005381

HRC extradition already in motion effective yesterday with several
countries in case of cross border run. Passport approved to be
flagged effective 10/30 @ 12:017am. Expect massive riots
organized in defiance and others fleeing the US to occur. US M's
will conduct the operation while NG activated. Proof check:
Locate a NG member and ask if activated for duty 10/30 across

most major cities.
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7) Q wrote "11.3 - Podesta indicted."

Note:

11.3 is not the most common way of expressing a date.

No year was indicated.

No first name for "Podesta" was given.

Indictments are not publicly announced if they are sealed.

Anonymous ID:grTMpzrL Tue 31 Oct 2017 20:00:47 No.147434025 == Report

There are more good people than bad. The wizards and warlocks (inside term) will not allow
another Satanic Evil POS control our country. Realize Soros, Clintons, Obama, Putin, etc. are all
controlled by 3 families (the 4th was removed post Trump's victory).

11.3 - Podesta indicted |
11.6 - Huma indicted

Manafort was placed into Trump's camp (as well as others). The corruption that will come out is so
serious that deals must be cut for people to walk away otherwise 70% of elected politicians would
be in jail (you are seeing it already begin). A deep cleaning is occurring and the prevention and
defense of pure evil is occurring on a daily basis. They never thought they were going to lose
control of the Presidency (not just D's) and thought they had control since making past mistakes
(JFK, Reagan).

Good speed, Patriots.
PS, Soros is targeted.

8) A few hours later, Q wrote: "Proofs to begin 11.3."

Anonymous ID:grTMpzrL Tue 31 Oct 2017 22:34:11

Follow up to last post.

Return to comments re: Pelosi and John M

(some of us refuse to say his last name for a reason).

This all has meaning - everything stated. Big picture stuff - few positions allow
for this direct knowledge.

[ Proof to begin 11.3. |
We all sincerely appreciate the work you do. Keep up the good fight. The flow
of information is vital.
God bless.

0) The next day, Q warned that upon the arrest of Podesta, rioting would occur. Q
said POTUS would have the military prepared to handle insurrection.

The fallout was slated for 11.3.
Podesta arrest was actionable 11.4.

Anonymous 1D:pGukiFmx Wed 01 Nov 2017 19:56:16 No0.147567888 == Report

My fellow Americans, over the course of the next several days you will undoubtedly realize that we are taking
back our great country (the land of the free) from the evil tyrants that wish to do us harm and destroy the last
remaining refuge of shining light. On POTUS’ order, we have initiated certain fail-safes that shall safeguard the
public from the primary fallout which is slated to occur 11.3 upon the arrest announcement of Mr. Podesta
(actionable 11.4). Confirmation (to the public) of what is occurring will then be revealed and will not be openly
accepted. Public riots are being organized in serious numbers in an effort to prevent the arrest and capture of
more senior public officials. On POTUS’ order, a state of temporary military control will be actioned and special
ops carried out. False leaks have been made to retain several within the confines of the United States to
prevent extradition and special operator necessity. Rest assured, the safety and well-being of every man,
woman, and child of this country is being exhausted in full. However, the atmosphere within the country will
unfortunately be divided as so many have fallen for the corrupt and evil narrative that has long been broadcast.
We will be initiating the Emergency Broadcast System (EMS) during this time in an effort to provide a direct
message (avoiding the fake news) to all citizens. Organizations and/or people that wish to do us harm during
this time will be met with swift fury — certain laws have been pre-lifted to provide our great military the necessary
authority to handle and conduct these operations (at home and abroad).
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10) What no one expected to happen on November 4th was the arrest of corrupt
members of the Saudi Royal family.

Saudi princes arrested in anti-corruption probe: report
The king ousted one of the country's highest-level royals from power, removing
Prince Miteb bin Abdullah as head of the National Guard

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/11-saudi-princes-arrested-in-anti-corruption-probe/

11) People forget that Q had also been dropping clues about Saudi Arabia that week.
An anon made the connection.

Q explained that the threat to arrest American political figures was a diversion to
draw attention while the arrest of the Saudis was being planed.

Anonymous ID: s4lv8TW8 No.147981354[2 B9 72
Nov 4 2017 18:44:06 (EST)

i Anonymous [D: GE433ksq No.147977181[4 [ ]
i Nov 4 2017 18:13:27 (EST)

L WAIT
| WAIT

WAIT

GO BACK TO THE POST ABOUT THE FAMILES THAT RUN
EVERYTHING AND TRUMP TAKING ONE OUT

WAS ONE OF THEM THIS SAUDI FAMILY

i SERIOUSLY !
i BECAUSE THAT MAKES THIS A HAPPENING ;

| Remember the phrasing not making sense, | was like "oh does
! he mean that dt took out the Clintons?" But the Clintons were on |
i the list as remaining so | didn't know who was taken out

Disinformation is real.
Distractions are necessary.

Alice & Wonderland.
Q

12) Corruption would first be dealt with in Saudi Arabia, then the U.S, then Europe,
Asia, etc.
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Many people assume that the Podesta brothers got off scot-free, but Q said both
have sealed indictments pending.

Q "'mG7VvJxzNC! ([BEEEE 3747136 co @IEY
2018-11-06T00:11:50Z

>>3747094

Anonymous | ID:8dc5e8 3747094 co @M
2018-11-06T00:09:05Z

Guise, there's rumors exploding all over twatter that skippy podesta
committed suicide. Digging for real sauce on this.

Fake News.
But, both brothers do have a pending sealed indictment.

Q

There was no rioting or violence in November of 2017 because there were no

arrests.

It's interesting that as John Durham's investigation draws to a conclusion & the
arrest of corrupt American political figures becomes more likely, rioting in major U.S.

cities is commonplace.

In July of 2019, Q posted a placeholder indicating that declassified documents
would show that exculpatory evidence was withheld from the FISA court in order to
obtain a warrant to allow the FBI to spy on Carter Page and through him—the Trump
campaign.

> QlImG/7VIxZNCE 07/29/19 (Mon) 23:01:21 No.472

[Placeholder - [DECLAS]
Exculpatory Evidence [lllegal Hold-
Non_Report] FISA_T_SURV]

That evidence was revealed 5 months later in the DOJ OIG report, which showed
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that Kevin Clinesmith changed an email that confirmed Carter Page was helping the
CIA.

The change made it appear as if Page was not working for the CIA, but rather, Russia.

INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY OVERSIGHT
CARTER PAG

~ AmaninN

IG Report: FBI Doctored Evidence To Paint Carter Page As Russian Spy
The FBI under James Comey doctored evidence to falsely paint Carter Page as a
Russian spy, a new |G report from the Department of Justice found.

In April of 2020, Q posted a placeholder that would track future indictments. The
placeholder has several categories including Civ, Non-Civ, Acts of Treason, Foreign
Acts and FISA.

Six spots were allotted for the first set of indictments.

P> Q!Hs1Jg13]V6 04/10/20 (Fri) 14:10:12 No.109

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking > Non_Civ]
[Set 1]

SRR

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking > Civ]
[Placeholder - Acts of Treason + support Articles]
[Placeholder - Foreign Acts_pub]

[Placeholder - FISA_pub]

The designations "Civ" and "Non-Civ" could refer to civil versus non-civil
(criminal) complaints or it could refer to civilian versus non-civilian (military)
jurisdictions.

I'm leaning toward civilian vs military (DOJ versus UCMJ).

Because Q's enemies use advanced Al programs (sniffers) to decode his posts, he

often uses double meanings to send them searching in the wrong direction.
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» Q IUW.yyelfxo 02/11/18 (Sun) 17:40:16
>>343004

Double meanings work well against sniffers.
Q

In October of 2017, Q posted this message.

We know it was made in reference to the events of the first week of November 2017,

but the phrase "11.3 verifies as 1st marker" could have a double meaning.

Anonymous ID:grTMpzrL Tue 31 Oct 2017

Think about it logically.

The only way is the military. Fully controlled. Save & spread
| (once 11.3 verifies as 1st marker). |

Biggest advanced drop on Pol.

On August 17th, after a 17-day absence, Q filled in the first name in the first set of
indictments with Kevin Clinesmith.

Clinesmith's initials are KC, but if you assign a numeric value to each letter, they
become 11.3.

P> Q!IHs1Jq13]V6 08/17/20 (Mon) 15:59:35 No.110

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking > Non_Civ]
[Set 1]
1. Kevin Clinesmith [KC][11.3]

O E LN

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking > Civ]

https://www.justice.gov/archives/jm/criminal-resource-
manual-923-18-usc-37 1-conspiracy-defraud-us

Is Clinesmith (11.3) the "first marker" Q referred to on October 31, 2017?

Anonymous TD:grTMpzrL Tue 31 Oct 2017

Think about it logically.

The only way is the military. Fully controlled. Save & spread
[ (once 11.3 verifies as 1st marker). |

Biggest advanced drop on Pol.

Note:
The placeholder with Clinesmith's name has both the "Non-Civ" (above) and "Civ"
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(below) categories on it, making it unclear exactly which category Clinesmith belongs

> Q "Hs1Jg13jV6 08/17/20 (Mon) 15:59:35 No.110

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking > Non_Civ]
[Set 1]
1. Kevin Clinesmith [KC][11.3]

OO A WN

[Placeholder - Indictments Tracking 3 Civ]

https://www.justice.gov/archives/jm/criminal-resource-
manual-923-18-usc-37 1-conspiracy-defraud-us

The link in the placeholder points to a page on the DOJ website describing the
crime Clinesmith committed—conspiracy to defraud the U.S. Government as
described in 18 U.S.C. § 371.

https://www.justice.gov/archives/jm/criminal-resource-manual-923-18-usc-371-
conspiracy-defraud-us

ONSPIRA

923.18 U.S.C. § 371 TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES

The general conspiracy statute, 18 U.S.C. § 371, creates an offense "[iJf two or more persons conspire either to commit any
offense against the United States, or to defraud the United States, or any agency thereof in any manner or for any purpose.
(emphasis added). See Project, Tenth Annual Survey of White Collar Crime, 32 Am. Crim. L. Rev. 137, 379-406 (1095)
(generally discussing § 371).

The operative language is the so-called "defraud clause,” that prohibits conspiracies to defraud the United States. This clause
creates a separate offense from the "offense clause” in Section 371. Both offenses require the traditional elements of Section
371 conspiracy, including an illegal agreement, criminal intent, and proof of an overt act.

Although this language is very broad, cases rely heavily on the definition of "defraud” provided by the Supreme Court in two
early cases, Hass v. Henkel, 216 U.S. 462 (1010), and Hammerschmidt v. United States, 265 U.S. 182 (1924). In Hass the
Court stated:

The statute is broad enough in its terms to include any conspiracy for the purpose of impairing, obstructing or
defeating the lawful function of any department of (A)ny conspiracy which is calculated to
obstruct or impair its efficiency and destroy the value of its operation and reports as fair, impartial and
reasonably aceurate, would be to defraud the United States by depriving it of its lawful right and duty of
promulgating or diffusing the information so officially acquired in the way and at the time required by law or
departmental regulation.

Hass, 216 U.S. at 479-480. In Hammerschmidt, Chief Justice Taft, defined "defraud” as follows:

To conspire to defraud the United States means primarily to cheat the Government out of property or money,
but it also means to interfere with or obstruct one of its lawful governmental functions by deceit, craft or
trickery, or at least by means that are dishonest. It is not necessary that the Government shall be subjected to
property or pecuniary loss by the fraud, but only that its legitimate official action and purpose shall be
defeated by misrepresentation, chicane or the overreaching of those charged with carrying out the
governmental intention.

Hammerschmidt, 265 U.S. at 188.

The general purpose of this part of the statute is to protect governmental functions from frustration and distortion through
deceptive practices. Section 371 reaches "any conspiracy for the purpose of impairing, obstructing or defeating the lawful
function of any department of Government." Tanner ‘nited States, 483 U.S. 107, 128 (1987); see Dennis v. United States,
384 U.S. 855 (1066). The "defraud part of section 371 criminalizes any willful impairment of a legitimate function of
government, whether or not the improper acts or objective are criminal under another statute.” United States v. Tuohey, 867
F.2d 534, 537 (9th Cir. 1989).

In his plea agreement, Clinesmith pled guilty to 18 U.S.C. 1001—making a false

statement.

., Sean Davis @ ,

J @seanmdav

Replying to @seanmdav

Boasberg just said that, based on the law and the evidence
and Kevin Clinesmith's statement, he accepts Clinesmith's
guilty plea for doctoring evidence in a FISA warrant
application against Carter Page and finds Clinesmith guilty
of one count in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001.

5:33 PM - Aug 19, 2020 ®


https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzwOkXUYAEzHtb.png
https://www.justice.gov/archives/jm/criminal-resource-manual-923-18-usc-371-conspiracy-defraud-us
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzxqztUYAIplHy.png
https://twitter.com/seanmdav?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request
https://twitter.com/seanmdav?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request
https://twitter.com/seanmdav/status/1296138291763449857?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request
https://twitter.com/seanmdav/status/1296137212388691969?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request
https://twitter.com/seanmdav/status/1296138291763449857?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request
https://help.twitter.com/en/twitter-for-websites-ads-info-and-privacy
https://twitter.com/intent/like?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request&tweet_id=1296138291763449857
https://twitter.com/seanmdav/status/1296138291763449857?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1296138291763449857%7Ctwgr%5E&ref_url=https%3A%2F%2Fthreadreaderapp.com%2Fprint%2F1296145367885479937.html%3Fkey%3Dinternal_print_request

Q 15K O 774 people are Tweeting about this

Sauce.

I I I 18 U.S. Code § 1001 - Statements or entries generally

Lumping Q in with anarchist and militia groups, Facebook takes punitive action

against more than 10,000 pages, groups and Instagram accounts.

- Glrfzglredian

Facebook restricts more than 10,000 QAnon and US militia groups
Move is part of a broad Facebook policy shift toward movements with links to
violence such as baseless internet conspiracy Qanon

Enjoy the show.

Expect a 1ot more.,
Panic .

A reporter finally asked POTUS about Qanon.

Here's his answer.
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"When this country is gone, the rest of the world will follow."
~ President Trump
(8/18/2020)

"IF AMERICA FALLS, THE WORLD FALLS."
Q+
(8/31/2018)

»Q !!ImG7VJxZNCI | 08/31/18 (Fri) 12:55:13
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WHERE WE GO ONE, WE GO ALL!

WE, THE PEOPLE!

FROM SEA TO SHINING SEA.

LET FREEDOM RING, PATRIOTS.
T |S YOUR TIME.

[IF AMERICA FALLS, THE WORLD FALLS. |

UNITED WE STAND!
I D BLESS YOU ALL.
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